


































































































may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or
from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender
or recipient, for business purposes.
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



















































From: Jocelyn Towns
To: Chris Hoyle
Subject: Re: Christmas Lights
Date: 14 September 2023 20:26:02

Great thanks that would be brilliant.
Jocelyn 

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Sep 2023, at 20:20, Chris Hoyle <choyle@marlow-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

 More than happy to chat to them

It’s the least I can do considering how much you have done so far!

I’ll ask to attend their October meeting and present the concept. 

Chris Hoyle

On 14 Sep 2023, at 19:42, Jocelyn Towns <jtowns@marlow-
tc.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Chris,
 
I believe you were the contact last year for the 
sponsorship for Christmas Lights, will you be contacting them again
this year please?  If not, introduce me and I will speak to them.
 
Thanks
 
Jocelyn
 
Jocelyn Towns
Councillor
 
MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG
 
01628 484024 / 
jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk 
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From: Jocelyn Towns
To: Chris Hoyle
Subject: Re: Christmas Lights
Date: 14 September 2023 20:26:01

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
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From: Chris Hoyle
To: Jocelyn Towns
Subject: Re: Christmas Lights
Date: 14 September 2023 20:20:41

More than happy to chat to them

It’s the least I can do considering how much you have done so far!

I’ll ask to attend their October meeting and present the concept. 

Chris Hoyle

On 14 Sep 2023, at 19:42, Jocelyn Towns <jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
wrote:

Hi Chris,
 
I believe you were the contact last year for the  sponsorship for
Christmas Lights, will you be contacting them again this year please?  If not,
introduce me and I will speak to them.
 
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
Subject: Re: Temple Bridge Site Visit
Date: 14 September 2023 20:19:40

Might be best to nudge the boss. Makes sense. 

I was wondering whether there was an update on the potential chat between  and the
contractor. Whether there was any update on the new report or examination work being
done. They mentioned 7 options when we met - I’d be keen to understand whether there
are still 7. Or has it reduced with additional thinking. Or increased with additional options.
 

Those sorts of questions. 

Chris Hoyle

On 14 Sep 2023, at 19:53, Jocelyn Towns <jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
wrote:

I am not sure they will have any more to say at this stage, they feel they have made
a comment, which buys them time.  I would like to suggest I contact their boss, who
wasn’t keen for us to go the crowd funding route, to see if that is now the way they
think we should go?  We need to get some movement, they are such a slow body,
but typical of government bodies.  If  still says no, then we ask for a meeting
to understand the way forward.  Your thoughts?
Jocelyn
 
Jocelyn Towns
Councillor
 
MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG
 
01628 484024 / 
jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk 
 

From: Chris Hoyle <choyle@marlow-tc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 4:00 PM
To: Jocelyn Towns <jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Temple Bridge Site Visit
 
Should we propose another huddle with the EA guys for next week or the week
after?
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We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.
Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the
sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to
anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information
Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to
or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other
than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately,
delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening
it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email
messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may
also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.
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From:
To: T Avery
Subject: Sep to Dec Training Dates
Date: 14 September 2023 19:48:35

NFP WORKSHOPS

We run affordable training courses for charities, schools, healthcare and public sector organisations.

BOOKING DETAILS

Workshops are held online via Zoom. 10.00 to 12.30 on a single date. There is a break 11.10 to 11.20. Multiple
dates shown are alternative dates. Each workshop costs £95 per participant. There are no discounts available.
Our website contains booking links allowing you to pay by debit card, credit card, PayPal or Google Pay.
Google nfp workshops to go to our website. If you can’t book online we can accept BACS payments. Please
send the workshop names, workshop dates, participant names, participant email addresses and your postal
address to paybybacs1@nfpmail1.co.uk 

WORKSHOP FORMAT

Workshops consist of talk, questions and answers. There are no power points or audio visuals. There are no
break out sessions, role playing exercises or group activities. Participants are not expected to introduce
themselves. Workshops run better if participants are on video but it is not compulsory. Each workshop follows
a script. By using scripts more topics can be covered in less time with complete accuracy. Participants are sent a
copy of the script by email after the workshop. The trainer may add unscripted  during the workshop to
liven things up. Workshops do not require prior knowledge. Everything is explained in everyday language.
Jargon and acronyms are kept to a minimum.

QUESTIONS

We do not offer in house courses, courses on other topics, bid writing services or consultancy services. If you
have a question please email question1@nfpmail1.co.uk If you wish a phone chat please send your name,
number and available times to callback1@nfpmail1.co.uk

219 REVIEWS FROM PAST PARTICIPANTS

Our website includes 219 reviews from past participants together with the names of their organisations and
the dates they submitted their comments. Google nfp workshops to go to our website.

BID WRITING 

MON 18 SEP 2023   MON 02 OCT 2023   MON 16 OCT 2023   MON 30 OCT 2023
MON 13 NOV 2023   MON 27 NOV 2023   MON 11 DEC 2023

Do you know the most common reasons for rejection? Are you gathering the right evidence? Are you making
the right arguments? Are you using the right terminology? Are your numbers right? Are you learning from
rejections? Are you assembling the right documents? Do you know how to create a clear and concise standard
funding bid? Are you communicating with people or just excluding them? Do you know your own organisation
well enough? Are you thinking through your projects carefully enough? Do you know enough about your
competitors? Are you answering the questions funders will ask themselves about your application? Are you
submitting applications correctly?

MAJOR DONOR FUNDRAISING 

TUE 03 OCT 2023   TUE 31 OCT 2023   TUE 28 NOV 2023

Major Donor Characteristics, Motivations and Requirements. Researching and Screening Major Donors.
Encouraging, Involving and Retaining Major Donors. Building Relationships with Major Donors. Major Donor

########################

###############



Events and Activities. Setting Up Major Donor Clubs. Asking For Major Gifts. Looking After and Reporting
Back
to Major Donors. Delivering on Major Donor Expectations. Showing Your Appreciation to Major Donors.
Fundraising Budgets and Committees.

CORPORATE FUNDRAISING

TUE 19 SEP 2023   TUE 17 OCT 2023   TUE 14 NOV 2023   TUE 12 DEC 2023

Who are these companies? Why do they get involved? What do they like? What can you get from them? What
can you offer them? What are the differences between donations, sponsorship, advertising and cause related

 Are companies just like trusts? How do you find these companies? How do you research them?
How
do you contact them? How do you pitch to them? How do you negotiate with them? When should you say no?
How do you draft contracts? How do you manage the relationships? What could go wrong? What are the tax
issues? What are the other considerations?

TRUST FUNDRAISING

WED 01 NOV 2023

Are you applying to the right trusts? Are you applying to enough trusts? Are you asking for the right amount of
money? Are you applying in the right ways? Are your projects the most fundable projects? Are you carrying out
trust fundraising in a professional way? Are you delegating enough work? Are you highly productive or just
very busy? Are you looking for trusts in all the right places? How do you compare with your competitors for
funding? Is the rest of your fundraising hampering your bids to trusts? Do you understand what trusts are
ideally looking for?

INTRODUCTION TO FUNDRAISING

WED 20 SEP 2023   WED 15 NOV 2023

The workshop is for people who wish to move into fundraising, have just started in fundraising or have
responsibilities for fundraisers. We examine each of the different areas of fundraising - public donors, major
donors, legacies, trusts and corporates. We explain how the different areas fit together and support each
other to create a balanced fundraising effort. We look at how much investment each area of fundraising
requires, what returns to expect and how long it is likely to take to achieve those returns. We examine what the
rest of your organisation could be doing to help make your fundraising more successful.

LEGACY FUNDRAISING

WED 04 OCT 2023   WED 29 NOV 2023

Why do people make legacy gifts? What are the ethical issues? What are the regulations? What are the tax
issues? What are the statistics? What are the trends? How can we integrate legacy fundraising into our other
fundraising? What are the sources for research? How should we set a budget? How should we evaluate our
results? How should we forecast likely income? Should we use consultants? How should we build a case for
support? What media and  channels should we use? What about in memory giving? How should we
setup our admin systems? What are the common problems & pitfalls?

FUNDRAISING REGULATIONS AND GDPR

WED 18 OCT 2023   WED 13 DEC 2023

The workshop looks at who the regulatory bodies for fundraising are and what they regulate. We examine
GDPR, PECR and the other regulations governing fundraising activities. We describe each of the most
important procedures to follow. Past enforcement actions and the penalties issued to organisations that broke
the rules are described. We explain how to prepare a check list of points you need to ensure that your
organisation follows. We look at how best to explain the regulations throughout your organisation and
ensure that they are followed by staff, trustees, volunteers and supporters.
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RECRUITING AND MANAGING VOLUNTEERS 

THU 05 OCT 2023   THU 02 NOV 2023   THU 30 NOV 2023

An introduction to recruiting and managing volunteers within organisations. Topics Covered : Who Volunteers
- What Volunteers Do - Why People Volunteer - Getting People Involved - Trends - Responding to Trends -
Volunteering Plans - Tough Questions - Mission Statements - Avoiding Problems - Legal Issues - Expenses &
Benefits - Volunteer Roles - Recruiting Volunteers - Diversity - Increasing Diversity - Selecting Volunteers -
Interviews - Checks & References - Training & Support - Managing Volunteers - Policy Documents - Feedback
-
Volunteer Problems - Retaining Volunteers - Volunteer Recognition - Getting Started - Best Projects - Key
Volunteers

MANAGING STAFF

THU 21 SEP 2023   THU 19 OCT 2023   THU 16 NOV 2023   THU 14 DEC 2023

An introduction to the concepts and issues of managing staff within organisations. Topics Covered :
Leadership - Standards - Direction - Leadership Styles - Motivating Staff - Job Design - Recognition Principles
-
Enhancing Engagement - Organising Staff - Job Definitions - Building Teams - Team Performance - Delegating
Work - Expert Tasks - Staff Development - Designing Jobs - Managing Performance - Performance Reviews -
Skills Development - Coaching - Mentoring - Managing Change - People Problems - Respecting People -
Disciplinary Issues - Unfair Dismissal - Dismissal Steps - Negative Behaviour - Under Performance -
Absenteeism -
Long Term Absence - Poor Timekeeping - Challenging Conversations

CHARITY FINANCE

FRI 06 OCT 2023   FRI 03 NOV 2023   FRI 01 DEC 2023

An introduction to the principles of finance and accountancy within charities. Topics Covered : Regulators -
Management Accounts - Annual Accounts - SORP - Accruals Accounting - Fund Accounting - Designated
Funds
- Managing Money - Donated Income - Primary Purpose Trading - Capital Growth - Core Costs - Cash Flow -
Reserves - Charity Accounting Systems - Salaries - Checks & Controls - Income - Final Accounts - Public
Benefit -
Audits - Independent Examination - Qualified Reports - Budgets - Management Meetings - Presenting Accounts
- Fundraising & Finance - Gift Aid - VAT Benefits - Trading Income

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

FRI 22 SEP 2023   FRI 20 OCT 2023   FRI 17 NOV 2023   FRI 15 DEC 2023

An introduction to the principles and issues of project management within organisations. Topics Covered :
Project Phases - Scoping - Objectivity - Project Teams - Project Terms - Lean Approach - Logical Framework -
Critical Path Diagrams - Pert Diagrams - Gantt Charts - Preparation - Outputs & Outcomes - Stakeholder
Analysis - Context Charts - Project Plans - Task Language - Milestones - Dependencies - Changing Plans -
Managing Cash Flow - Overheads - Staff Costs - Cash Flow Forecasts - Spending Processes - Financial
Reporting - Risk Management - Slippage - Audit Trails - Communication Lists - Evaluation - Wrapping Up
Projects - Celebrating Achievements

NFP Workshops  18 Blake Street  York YO1 8QG

To unsubscribe send a blank e-mail to
unsubscribe455290@nfpmail1.co.uk inserting
tavery@marlow-tc.gov.uk into the subject line.

Unsubscribe requests will take effect within 7 days.
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From: Jocelyn Towns
To: Chris Hoyle
Subject: Christmas Lights
Date: 14 September 2023 19:42:06

Hi Chris,
 
I believe you were the contact last year for the  sponsorship for Christmas Lights,
will you be contacting them again this year please?  If not, introduce me and I will speak to them.
 
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
Date: 14 September 2023 19:42:00

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
 

##############################

##########################







































































Community Offices
The Pavilion
Church Road
Little Marlow
Buckinghamshire SL7 3RS
Tel: 01628 890301

The office opening hours are Monday to Thursday, 9.30am to 1.30pm.  Sometimes the  is called to outside
meetings during these hours.  Please call or email prior to visiting the office make arrangements.  Your email
will be responded to within three working days.

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may be confidential.  This message and its contents may
not be used, copied or distributed to any other person without the prior, written, permission of the sender and
may be covered by legal/professional privilege.  If you have received this message in error, please delete
immediately and notify the sender.  Delivery of this message to any person other than the named addressee does
not waive confidentiality.

You should be aware that all emails sent to the Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and
GDPR 2018 therefore may be disclosed to other parties under the Act.

<22_06443_FULEA-NEIGHBOUR_COMMENT__SUPPORT__SUBMITTED_ONLINE-4279032.pdf>
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
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: Automatic reply: MTC Website Contact Form: "Safe Walking and Cycling in Marlow"
Date: 14 September 2023 17:21:50

Thank you for your email, we aim to respond within 5 working days.

#########





 

 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks  SL7 2AG
 
T: 01628 484024
 
Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process
your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.
 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council <cstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MTC Website Contact Form: "Safe Walking and Cycling in Marlow"
 
Hi Colleen
 

It is here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/top-tips-for-walking-and-cycling-more/
 
 
Kind regards     
 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks  SL7 2AG
 

##############

#############







Where it is safe, encourage your kids to walk or cycle to school. The “school run” is an enormous
source of congestion and pollution in Marlow.”

Please could you tell me where and when it is unsafe to walk or cycle in Marlow and what you
are doing to make these sites/times safe for people to use without undue risk. 

Thank you

-- 
This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Marlow Town Council website
(https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk)

Check number: 123







If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on any of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error please notify the
sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost. 

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received
via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation
and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in
accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection
legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal information
please see the Council’s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but
does not accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been
transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before
opening any documents.



From:
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: FW: MTC Website Contact Form: "Safe Walking and Cycling in Marlow"
Date: 14 September 2023 16:07:48

Hi Colleen
 
The web page has been removed from public view.
 
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
 
The office opening hours are Monday to Thursday, 9.30am to 1.30pm. 
Sometimes the  is called to outside meetings during these hours. 
Please call or email prior to visiting the office make arrangements.  Your
email will be responded to within three working days.
 
This message is intended solely for the addressee and may be confidential.  This
message and its contents may not be used, copied or distributed to any other
person without the prior, written, permission of the sender and may be covered by
legal/professional privilege.  If you have received this message in error, please
delete immediately and notify the sender.  Delivery of this message to any person
other than the named addressee does not waive confidentiality.
 
You should be aware that all emails sent to the Council are subject to the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and GDPR 2018 therefore may be disclosed to other
parties under the Act.
 
 
 
 
 
<22_06443_FULEA-
NEIGHBOUR_COMMENT__SUPPORT__SUBMITTED_ONLINE-
4279032.pdf>
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From:  
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council <cstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Official Invitation to the Chairman of Buckinghamshire Council's Civic Service
 
Good morning Colleen
 
David has advised he is unable to accept this invitation to attend the Chairman of
Buckinghamshire Council’s Civic Service on Sunday 15 October 2023.
Following protocol, please can you confirm if you have availability to attend.
 
Many thanks
 
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
 
 

From: uk> 
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 12:37 PM
To: 

 >
Subject: Official Invitation to the Chairman of Buckinghamshire Council's Civic Service
 

#############

################################

################################

################################

################################





accordingly.

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

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via
its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and
the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in
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

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how
we process your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be
confidential and may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this
message in error please notify me by email or telephone and then delete the message and any
copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained in
it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses
but liability cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You
should carry out your own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

-----Original Message-----
From: Website Form <  
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:50 PM
To: Office <
Subject: MTC Website Contact Form: "Safe Walking and Cycling in Marlow"

From: 
Subject: Safe Walking and Cycling in Marlow

Message Body:
Hello, I came across this message on your webpage about cycling and walking in Marlow - “
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
copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained
in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses
but liability cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).
 
 
 
 
From: >
Date: Friday, 8 September 2023 at 7:28 am
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council <cstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Marlow FM

Sent to wrong address
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 6:01 PM
To: 'cstapcstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk' <cstapcstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Marlow FM
 
 
 

From: uk> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:58 PM
To: 'cstapcstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk' <cstapcstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Marlow FM
 
Dear Cllr Colleen Stapley, Deputy Mayor
 
Hi Coleen,
 

 and I really enjoyed meeting you at Vaasu Restaurant on Wednesday and I
would just like to confirm my invitation to be a guest on the radio in the very near
future.
 
I have copied the email I sent to the Mayor (which he may not have received). I am
hoping that you will take one of the dates that is shown in my email to him.
 
Warm regards,
 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:11 AM

################################

################################

################################

################################

################################

##############

###########################

################################



To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Marlow FM
 
Good Morning Mr Mayor,
 
It was very nice to meet you yesterday and of course to talk about your being a
guest on Good Morning Marlow.
 
My co-presenter  and I host 2 hour talk and Music show on the first Friday
of every month, onto which we usually invite 2 guests to talk about their particular
interests.
 

We can offer you October 6th November 3rd or December 1st at either the 10am or
11am slots.
 
As discussed yesterday, you may like to choose 6 – 10 music tracks that you would
like played during your interview.
 
The choice of date and time is yours but, I thought might prefer one of the
December slots, so that you may advise the community of the local events on offer
during the lead up to Christmas.
 
Please let us have your choice of slot as soon as possible, so that we don’t offer it to
anyone else.
 
 
Warm regards,
 
 

PRESENTER

################################

################

###########################

################################



From:
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: Automatic reply: Official Invitation to the Chairman of Buckinghamshire Council"s Civic Service
Date: 14 September 2023 15:18:49

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





 

Helping Hands Banner linking to buckinghamshire.gov.uk/cost-of-living

DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not
necessarily those of Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
Any confidential, sensitive or protectively  material must be handled
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

##################





Kind regards 
 
David 

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Sep 2023, at 11:45, > wrote:

Dear Mr Mayor,
 
I hope that you are well.
 
I am emailing on behalf on Everyman Cinema to invite you to the Everyman Marlow
opening party.
 

We’re very excited to be opening our 42nd venue in a town that has been so
supportive of our arrival. We’d love for you to attend this celebration as a guest
where there is no expectation for you to perform any mayoral duties. I have
attached the invitation with details below.
 
Yours sincerely,

 
<image008.jpg>
 

Dear Mayor David Brown
You're invited to celebrate the opening of

EVERYMAN MARLOW.
 

Join us on the red carpet to kick off an exciting evening, as
we welcome you to our newest venue with a food and
drink reception, and a DJ set to get you into the party

mood. 
No EVERYMAN opening party would be complete without
special screenings. You're in for a treat, as we'll have two

surprise films for you to discover.
Date Thursday 28th September 2023

Red carpet arrivals 6.00pm
Address 1  Square, Marlow, SL7 1BE

Dress Code Smart 

################################

#########################

######################





This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately. Please note that any views or opinions presented in
this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Everyman Media Ltd. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for
viruses. Everyman Media Ltd accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. Everyman Media Ltd, company number 03883018, is registered
in England & Wales at the above address. Please consider the environment before printing.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.



















go about it. I gather  is away at present so am turning to
you.
> Any thoughts gratefully received.
> Many thanks
>  
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone

############

###############















From:
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: FW: Official Invitation to the Chairman of Buckinghamshire Council"s Civic Service
Date: 14 September 2023 15:08:21
Attachments: Civic Service Invitation.docx

Hi Colleen
 
Just a quick email to follow up the invitation that I forwarded to the 
Council’s Civic Service.
 
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









Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

 

6pm onwards works for me thanks

 

Kind regards,

 

Deputy Mayor Cllr Colleen Stapley

Chairman of Environment and Wellbeing Committee

Marlow South East Ward

 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL

Error! Filename not specified.

Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks  SL7 2AG

T: 01628 484024

M: 

 

Please note that I work full-time and have Mum duties in addition to my volunteer council
work - I may not be able to get back to you right away but I will do my best.

 

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process
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
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

 

 

############################









To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: RE: Saturday Marlow Carnival Green Village
Date: 14 September 2023 14:52:10

Hi Colleen,
 
Your message below doesn’t include all Councillors, only specific ones, there is no general ‘all
come along and help’.  Perhaps more notice asking for volunteers would have been a good idea. 
If I can, I will but will know on Saturday, as I now have some other commitments.
 
Jocelyn
 
Jocelyn Towns
Councillor
 
MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG
 
01628 484024 / 
jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk 
 

From: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council <cstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 11:34 AM
To: David Brown <dbrown@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Chris Funnell <cfunnell@marlow-tc.gov.uk>;
Richard Scott <rscott@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Chris Hoyle <choyle@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Jocelyn
Towns <jtowns@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; N Marshall <nmarshall@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Natalia
Mityaeva <nmityaeva@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Carol Heap <CarolHeap@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; T Avery
<tavery@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; R Cadman <rcadman@marlow-tc.gov.uk>; Roger Wilson
<rwilson@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Saturday Marlow Carnival Green Village
Importance: High
 
Hello All,
 
This Saturday 11am-5pm is the Marlow Carnival where MTC has a stall in the Green Village. 
So far again only Dave and I are scheduled to be there.  This event is too large and public for just
Dave and I to be the only ones representing MTC and speaking to the public.
 
We have a larger gazebo and will have 12 boards on display with a recycling game and a Bucks
recycling officer present.  I am counting on the additional member of my committee being there
on Saturday as well as the other committee heads – so that you can also talk about what your
committees are doing if the public asks.
 
Dave and I will both be there for over 7 hours so I am counting on you to commit to a two hour
shift and would need 2 people for each shift so that there are four of us at the stall allowing easily
for someone to run to the toilet, take a break or get food.
 
11am-1pm

##############################



1pm-3pm
3pm -5pm
 
Please respond to this email with the timeslot you can make and I look forward to you all being
there alongside Dave and I for support in this event but also in general as it may be highly
stressful for us.
 
Kind regards,
 
Deputy Mayor Cllr Colleen Stapley
Chairman of Environment and Wellbeing Committee
Marlow South East Ward
 
MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL

Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks  SL7 2AG
T: 01628 484024
M: 
 
Please note that I work full-time and have Mum duties in addition to my volunteer council work -
I may not be able to get back to you right away but I will do my best.
 
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
 
 
 
 

#############################













> The Marlow Wombles would like to launch another poster competition,
hopefully at the Marlow Carnival ( help, next week ….) on the subject of Bin
your Butt to see if we can create more awareness related to cigarette
waste.  I know  was involved last time but I wasn’t, so wondered how
it worked and whether MTC would support it again and how to go about it. I
gather  is away at present so am turning to you.
> Any thoughts gratefully received.
> Many thanks
>  
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone

############

###############

#############









in one directions or slows to a crawl both ways while cars pass
effectively four abreast, if you include the cars legally parking on the
west side.  Of course tempers flare, too, as people annoyed at the
congestion caused by double-parkers lean on their horns or shout
abuse.  The solution I propose is to widen the pavement on the east
side of the High Street between the Nat West and WH Smith.  Doing
this would leave no room for anyone to even consider double parking
here and it would also improve the pedestrian experience on the High
Street by creating more space to walk.  Win win.

Thanks a lot.

 

-- 
This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Marlow Town Council
website (https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk)

###########################









 
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and
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
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do
not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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

Subject: MARLOW FM
Date: 14 September 2023 14:13:56
Attachments: 2 nd ELS Flyer.pptx

 

####################



From:  
To: Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
Subject: Re: Marlow FM
Date: 14 September 2023 14:07:35
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Colleen,
Thanks for agreeing to being a guest on our October show, 10 of your music choices will
be sufficient and can be made up of your favourites or music that has a specific relevance.
If you would choose the 10am slot, and assuming we get a second guest, you are welcome
to stay for as long as you want.

I will forward some information to you nearer th day. 

Warm regards 

 

Sent from my iPad

On 11 Sep 2023, at 07:56, Colleen Stapley - Marlow Town Council
<cstapley@marlow-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

 <!--[if !supportAnnotations]--><!--[endif]-->
Hi 
 
Thanks so much for reaching out. I’d love to come on as a guest!  It would
probably be best for Nov 3rd as our Christmas light switch-on is the last
week of November.
 
If I would stay for two hours am I just there listening to the other guest and
do I bring more than 10 tracks?  Did you want to theme the tracks I choose
or just ones that I like in general?
 
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

####### ############

############

#############



 
Please note that I work full-time and have Mum duties in addition to my volunteer
council work - I may not be able to get back to you right away but I will do my best.
 
Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-
Policies.aspx  on how we process your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party
without your consent.
 
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
 
 
 
 
From:   <
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

#################### ######################### ################################

################################

################################

################################

################################

##############







current discussions on the Studio project.  I can see no objection to this as politics aren’t
involved.  The Carnival organiser is happy with this.

Kind regards

Richard 
Cllr Richard Scott 
Town Councillor 
Marlow South Ward
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
RSVP: Y

 
 

Supported By Jaguar 
<image009.png>

We kindly request that you do not share this invitation or details of the event on
social media. This invitation is non-transferrable. 

 
 

)
Events Assistant
<image001.png>

2 Downshire Hill  London NW3 1NR
mobile: 07467820295
everymancinema.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended

######################

################################

################################



solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately. Please
note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Everyman Media Ltd. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for viruses. Everyman
Media Ltd accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email. Everyman Media Ltd, company number 03883018, is registered in
England & Wales at the above address. Please consider the environment
before printing. 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the
movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.





















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
To: David Brown
Subject: You"re Invited to the Everyman Marlow opening party
Date: 14 September 2023 11:45:30
Attachments: image001 png

image002 png
image003 png
image004 png
image005 png
image006 png
image007 png
image009 png

Dear Mr Mayor,
 
I hope that you are well.
 
I am emailing on behalf on Everyman Cinema to invite you to the Everyman Marlow opening party.
 

We’re very excited to be opening our 42nd venue in a town that has been so supportive of our arrival. We’d love for you to attend
this celebration as a guest where there is no expectation for you to perform any mayoral duties. I have attached the invitation with
details below.
 
Yours sincerely,

 

 

Dear Mayor David Brown
You're invited to celebrate the opening of

EVERYMAN MARLOW.
 

Join us on the red carpet to kick off an exciting evening, as we welcome you to our newest
venue with a food and drink reception, and a DJ set to get you into the party mood. 

No EVERYMAN opening party would be complete without special screenings. You're in for a
treat, as we'll have two surprise films for you to discover.

Date Thursday 28th September 2023
Red carpet arrivals 6.00pm

##############

###################



Address 1  Square, Marlow, SL7 1BE
Dress Code Smart 

RSVP: 
 
 

Supported By Jaguar 

We kindly request that you do not share this invitation or details of the event on social media. This invitation is non-
transferrable. 

 
 

 

              
 

 email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately. Please note that any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Everyman Media
Ltd. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for viruses. Everyman Media Ltd accepts no liability for
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Everyman Media Ltd, company number 03883018, is registered in
England & Wales at the above address. Please consider the environment before printing. 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this commun cat on from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relat on of the contents of this information is strictly prohib ted and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and
cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses w th brand protect on, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, vis t our website.
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I am very concerned about the actions of Richard Scott and Marlow Town Council regarding a
comment on the planning portal about the proposed film studio in Little
Marlow. 22/06443/FULEA
 
The decision was made behind closed doors, without a  present and although
submitted as a personal comment on the portal it has been represented as an official
comment from MTC.
 
I believe this comment should be removed as soon as possible. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy

 

###########
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For information on Community Board funding, please  look at :
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/improving-your-local-
community/apply-community-board-funding/
 

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
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively  material must be
handled accordingly.
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
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The team in the office have also been pressing for
clarity and better communication around the tree
in Pound Land car park. 

Initially our focus was on pressing that time was
taken to establish whether the tree could be
saved. It’s now clear from extensive reports by
experts that the tree needs to be removed.  The
team is pressing for clarity on when this removal
take place. 

We recognise that the tree removal will be
disruptive when it is completed - it needs to be
done safely, and the tree is of a significant size. 

We don’t have an update yet, but are posting
updates via our website when we have them.
Please keep an eye on those for any
developments. 

Home - Marlow Town Council
marlow-tc.gov.uk

Thank you again for your note.  

Chris Hoyle

On 13 Sep 2023, at 16:49,
:

Good afternoon,

You will all be aware that, yet again, that
travelling through Marlow is taking a lot of
time and is like running through an obstacle
race. 

www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk

################################

################################



I would like to know how permission has been
given for 2 lots of traffic lights in the town
especially as no work is being carried out.
See attached photos of West Street. I’ve also
attached a photo of the line of traffic trying to
get into town that reaches way beyond
Spinfield Lane.

In addition, Pound Lane is still closed. How
long does it take to remove a tree? So far
nothing seems to have been done.

The cost of these delays must be
considerable in terms of business, missed
appointments, shoppers avoiding the town,
the additional pollution from static vehicles
and the stress for drivers and passengers.
Walking into town I heard a lot of swearing
and thumping of dashboards as drivers sat in
long queues.

Why are companies allowed to close sections
of road and then leave them? Why are
multiple closures allowed? Why aren’t all
roadworks carried out overnight. Are you
calculating the costs of these unnecessary
disruptions?  Anecdotally, the town’s
reputations is in free fall.

I would like an answer to the points I’ve made
and questions posed and I’m sure you’ve
heard from many other residents on this topic.

One final photo - even in a traffic backlog why
is there always one who thinks it’s ok to park
1/2 on the pavement, on double yellow lines
and make a bad situation worse!

I look forward to your response

Kind regards 

################################



Sent from Sky Yahoo Mail for iPad
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Hi Jocelyn, I've revised this to remove the MTC support comment.
 
The next version will include comments from   which he will be emailing me
soon.
I'm sending this just in case you need something in the interim.
 
Regards,
##############

############# ############



From:
To: Chris Funnell
Subject: Bucks Free Press: Resident-made cycle lanes between Marlow and Bourne End
Date: 14 September 2023 10:07:57

Good morning Chris,
 
I’ve been contacted by someone who noticed what seems to be resident-made cycle lane

 between Marlow and Bourne End (photo attached) in the absence of an official route
between the two towns. Could you provide a comment on this?
 
Thanks,
 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------
Advertising: All advertising is accepted subject to our terms and conditions of advertising which can be found here
http://www.newsquest.co.uk/terms-of-advertising
Editorial: All content submitted, or licenced, to Newsquest is accepted pursuant to our Contributor Terms and Conditions
http://www.newsquest.co.uk/contributor-terms

This document is private and confidential.
All property, copyright and other rights in it and its contents belong to Newsquest Media Group Limited.
It must not be read, copied, disclosed or otherwise used without Newsquest’s authorisation. Newsquest may exercise its
legal rights and remedies in the event of any such unauthorised use.

Newsquest Media Group Limited.
Registered in England, number 01676637. Registered office: Loudwater Mill, Station Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe,
Bucks HP10 9TY.
--------------------------------------------------------------
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Marlow Town Council are not consulted on the closures. But
MTC is informed when the closures are approved and permission
has been provided. Whilst I am deeply uncomfortable with this,
it’s not something that we have been able to change. But we will
continue to lobby for greater involvement. 

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-
transport/highway-licences-and-permits/

The team in the office have also been pressing for clarity and
better communication around the tree in Pound Land car
park. 

Initially our focus was on pressing that time was taken to
establish whether the tree could be saved. It’s now clear from
extensive reports by experts that the tree needs to be
removed.  The team is pressing for clarity on when this
removal take place. 

We recognise that the tree removal will be disruptive when it
is completed - it needs to be done safely, and the tree is of a
significant size. 

We don’t have an update yet, but are posting updates via our

Highway licences
and permits
/

www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk



website when we have them. Please keep an eye on those for
any developments. 

Home - Marlow Town Council
marlow-tc.gov.uk

Thank you again for your note.  

Chris Hoyle

On 13 Sep 2023, at 16:49,
wrote:

Good afternoon,

You will all be aware that, yet again, that travelling through
Marlow is taking a lot of time and is like running through an
obstacle race. 

I would like to know how permission has been given for 2
lots of traffic lights in the town especially as no work is
being carried out. See attached photos of West Street. I’ve
also attached a photo of the line of traffic trying to get into
town that reaches way beyond Spinfield Lane.

In addition, Pound Lane is still closed. How long does it
take to remove a tree? So far nothing seems to have been
done.

The cost of these delays must be considerable in terms of
business, missed appointments, shoppers avoiding the
town, the additional pollution from static vehicles and the
stress for drivers and passengers. Walking into town I
heard a lot of swearing and thumping of dashboards as
drivers sat in long queues.

Why are companies allowed to close sections of road and
then leave them? Why are multiple closures allowed? Why
aren’t all roadworks carried out overnight. Are you
calculating the costs of these unnecessary disruptions? 
Anecdotally, the town’s reputations is in free fall.

I would like an answer to the points I’ve made and
questions posed and I’m sure you’ve heard from many
other residents on this topic.

One final photo - even in a traffic backlog why is there
always one who thinks it’s ok to park 1/2 on the pavement,
on double yellow lines and make a bad situation worse!

I look forward to your response
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Kind regards 

Sent from Sky Yahoo Mail for iPad
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From:
To: Roger Wilson
Subject: Sep to Dec Training Dates
Date: 14 September 2023 09:31:31

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

#####################

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
unsubscribe416129@nfpmail1.co.uk inserting
rwilson@marlow-tc.gov.uk into the subject line.

Unsubscribe requests will take effect within 7 days.
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From:
To: R Cadman
Subject: Sep to Dec Training Dates
Date: 14 September 2023 05:49:08

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
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